

## Usman Amjad

Truck Driver

## Contact (974) 7479 3939 Qadir8414@icloud.com

## **Profile**

Reliable, expert and professional driver with 15+ years of GCC experience in light and heavy vehicle driving. Adept at map navigation and proactively adjusting for traffic conditions to ensure uninterrupted trip. Safety conscious and respect for the road and other drivers underpins a 100% clean driving record. Positive relations ship with clients generates frequent commendations for exceeding expectations. Qualified and

## **Key Skills**

## **Experience**

Excellent oral and written communication Organized, diligent, and tenacious March 2022—2023 (Flatbed diver):

## **Activities and Interests**

 Pre-trip inspection of the vehicle and associated equipment ensuring everything is in proper working condition.

Building)

 Loading and Unloading the cargo and ensuring that cargo is properly secured with chain or straps to prevent from shifting or falling of the object.

## Travel Fitness Activities (Body

Maintained constant vigilance and truck driving following traffic control plans.

# VEHICLE AND

Communicated and coordinated with site teams to ensure work zones safety.

**EQUIPMENT** EXPERIENCE  Maintained accurate records of my trips, including mileage, fuel consumption and any incident occurred on the way.

TRAILER LOWBED FLATBED **BOOM TRUCK** BUS RECOVERY VEHICLE **FORKLIFT SHOVEL** 

**BOBCAT** 

March 2016—January 2022 (Truck Driver):

- Pre-Inspection of the vehicle and associated equipment ensuring everything is in proper working condition.
- Ensured the road work crew and equipment safety from active traffic in work zone.
- Maintained constant vigilance and truck positioning following traffic control plans.
- Communicated and coordinated with site teams to ensure work zones safety.
- Completing necessary safety documentation, including incident report and maintaining accurate records of work performed.

February 2009—November 2015 (Breakdown Service Company Owner):

- Provided breakdown services in Ajman, Dubai.
- Coordinated with customers for the locations and provided timely road side assistance.
- Followed road safety rules all the time and maintained safety precautions.
- Pre-Inspected the vehicle before starting of any work to ensure safety.
- Maintained documented records of all the customers.

### OTHER DRIVING SERVICES

- Provided Staff pick and drop services to the number of private clients in UAE.
- Worked as bus driver for Private Nursery in UAE for kids pick and drop.
- Driving Uber in Qatar and aware of Qatar routes.
- Gained experience by operating number of equipment's e.g. Shovel, bobcat excavator, boom truck.

### **EDUCATION**

Intermediate

## **OTHER INFORMATION**

Nationality: PAKISTANI
Marital Status: Married

QID No: 28758608280

Driving License #: 28758608280 (Heavy Vehicle + Light Vehicle)

#### REFERENCES

Reference shall be furnished upon request